Hllllllh
WIIIIIIH

HARPER OIL COMPANY

804 Hightower Building « Okiahoma City, Oklahoma 73102 - Telephone (405) 232-32491

RECEWED
February 1, 1982

0il Conservation Division v :
ARTHSIA, OFF
P. 0. Drawer DD & FICE

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attn: W. A. Gressett

RE: Denton-Federal #1
Sec. 24-5S-27E
Chaves Co., New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Per your telephone conversation with Mike Maly,
enclosed is an original and four (4) copies of the Revised

Form C-104 requesting a Test Allowable during February, 1982,
for the above-referenced well.

On January 29th, we finished running a larger bottomhole
pump and a tapered tubing string. Currently, we are pump
testing the well to see if we were successful in stabilizing
the o0il production.

To date the well has produced a total of 2937 BO and
9010 BW. Thank you for your help.

Very truly yours,

OIL COMPANY
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J. AL Mazga, .
Production Manager
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